
 

FIRE AND RESCUE DEPARTMENT 

DIVISION CHIEF OF OPERATIONS 

 

515 Julia Street – Third Floor     Jacksonville, FL 32202      Phone: 904.630.7871      Fax: 904.630.0478       drysdale@coj.net 

 

 
March 15, 2013 

 
 

INFORMATIONAL BULLETIN #13-09 
 
 
TO:  All Fire and Rescue Personnel 
 

FROM: Charles E. Drysdale, Division Chief/Operations  
 

RE:  WILDLAND FIREFIGHTING EQUIPMENT PACKS 

 

 
 
In the very near future, an assembled pack of wildland firefghting equipment will be distributed 
to Engines 17-59.  The equipment is already assembled for ease of deployment. 
 
These packs will consist of the following: 
 

 2 – 100 foot rolls of forestry hose 

 2 – forestry nozzles 

 1 – wye 

 1 – reducer. 
 
This equipment was purchased by Firehouse Subs to assist and improve our ability to suppress 
wildland fires.  Please find a suitable place on your apparatus for this equipment.  If you have 
any questions regarding the contents of these packs, please contact District Chief Don Blanton 
(F-6-C). 
 
 
CED/afh 


